

LENDALL MAINS ARCHITECT

August 21, 2004

Doug Rankin, Planner
City of Las Vegas
731 S. 4th St.
Las Vegas, NV 89101

RE: 1333 Angel Drive
Request for Zoning Change, Site development, landscape wavers and trash and building variance.

Please accept this letter as justification for re-zoning changes to A.P.No. 163-016-120-38. We are also requesting perimeter landscape and parking landscape wavers and a variance for trash enclosure location and front pediment height at Decatur side of building.

We request that A.P. No. 163-016-120-38 be re-zoned from R-3 to C-1 Commercial which compliments the c-1 zoning to the property directly south that joint access is shared with. We are also changing the entry to the site from Angel Drive which is residential to Decatur Boulevard. We will comply with all C-1 requirements on the parcel except as follows. We are requesting that the following items be approved due to this being a small, odd shaped lot; parking and perimeter landscape will be provided as shown with a waver for widths; variance to have trash enclosure next to the adjacent C-1 parcel to keep the trash from being back by the adjacent residence; and a height variance for the front center parapet pediment that is along Decatur Boulevard from 18'-9" to 25'-9".

Sincerely,



Lendall Mains, FCSI, AIA
Principal

ZON-16179 VAR-16181
SDR-16180 12/21/06 P
3930 E. Patrick Lane, Ste. 8912
Las Vegas NV 89121
(702) 437-5621
(702) 437-5623 F